CRD

3:00pm - 3:00pm

3:00pm - 3:10pm
3:10pm - 3:20pm

3:20pm — 3:25pm

3:25pm - 3:45pm

3:45pm —3:50pm

3:50pm — 4:00pm

4:00pm — 4:15pm

4:15pm

Capital Region

Development Authority
Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
May 22, 2024
(Rescheduled from May 16, 2024)
***3:00pm***
Virtual - Teams meeting
) Call to Order & Minutes {4-25-24} *
° Presentation — Riverfront Recapture — Mike Zaleski, President & CEO
) Mayor Reports

- Hartford Mayor Arunan Arulampalam
- East Hartford Mayor Connor Martin

° Finance Report
- Monthly/Quarterly Update

® Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- Project Updates
- 241 Asylum Street *
- RP1/275 Windsor Street *
- 64 Pratt Street *

) Regional & Economic Development Projects Committee (RED)
- Project Updates
- McCartin School Subdivision *

o Venue Committee
- XL Center

- Pratt & Whitney Stadium at Rentschler Field
Management Contract [ Year Extension *
- CT Convention Center

® Executive Director
- Legislative Session
- Bushnell South Update
- Construction Report

® Adjourn

* Vote Item

Microsoft Teams Need help?
Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 269 856 725 796

Passcode: 5pddUB

Dial-in by phone

+1 872-242-7941,,391355281# United States, Chicago

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 391 355 281#
For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmZhYjUzYjQtYjE5Ni00NjY1LThmOTMtMGJjNjc4OGI0ZjJk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2238c4f470-445e-4abe-bcca-6e80eca414f9%22%7d

Draft
Minutes

April 25, 2024



Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard, 5% Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, April 25, 2024
3:00pm —In person Meeting with virtual option
(The Board Meeting was held via Microsoft Teams with in-person availability)

Board Members Present: Chairman David Robinson; Vice Chairman Andy Bessette; Paul Hinsch; Randal
Davis; David Jorgensen; Matthew Pugliese; Mayor Arunan Arulampalam; Mayor Connor Martin; Joanne
Berger-Sweeney; Andrew Diaz-Matos

Board Members Absent: Bob Patricelli; Pam Sucato; Seila Mosquera-Bruno

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; Robert Houlihan; Jennifer Gaftey; Kim Hart; Terryl
Mitchell Smith; Mark O’Connell; Derek Peterson

Vice-Chairman Andy Bessette called the meeting to order at 3:00pm.
Minutes
The minutes from March 21, 2024, were moved by Joanne Berger Sweeney, seconded and approved.

Mavyor Reports

East Hartford Mayor Connor Martin reported that there are 15 economic development projects moving forward
simultaneously, four being supported by CRDA. Silver Lane Plaza, the entire center building is mostly done
and should be completed by May 31%'. CRDA is helping East Hartford manage the demolition. The second
phase of Silver Lane Plaza is currently being worked on, which entails demolishing the two outer buildings. An
RFP for a hazardous material study should be back by the end of April. Continuing to work with CRDA on Old
McCartin School, the old school that we hope to demolish and subdivide the property into 16 single family
home lots. Working with CRDA to potentially get on the May Bond Commission meeting for $4.5M ask which
would cover a great deal of the infrastructure that would be needed to support the housing development.

Partnering with Simon Konover to work on a 120-unit market rate apartment building off of East River Dr.
which could potentially be an ask for CRDA to help the project with a loan.

Hartford Mayor Arulampalam reported on the following:

DoNo Parcel-Phase one has broken ground. It is a $58M project. It will be 227 apartments and a 501-space
parking garage.

3580 Main Street - fka the former Fuller Brush Factory, is under construction. It is a $36M project, 155 one-
and two-bedroom apartments.

270 Albany Ave. — rehab of a historic structure near Main and High Streets into eight units with 1200 sf of retail
space below and also new construction of 32 residential units that is currently being reviewed by Hartford’s
legal counsel.

Arrowhead Development — Almost closed and is moving towards construction.

525 Main Street — Anticipating completion July 2024, of the 42 units, 8 are affordable with 3 commercial units.
Main Street — redevelopment of Main Street is an essential next step.

275 Pearl Street - anticipated completion July 2024, 34 units 4,200 s.f. of restaurant space.

Albany and Woodland — have closed and transferred site control, groundbreaking soon.

| )




Introduction

Executive Director Michael Freimuth introduced Derek Peterson as CRDA’s Sr. Underwriter. Mr. Peterson
gave a brief bio of his career which includes 25 years in the real estate industry and underwriting all types of
properties. Most recently working for CIGNA Realty Investors underwriting multi-family development and also
working in loan originations as well.

Financial Update — April 2024

CRDA'’s CFO Joseph Geremia reported the following financial update for April 2024:

Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Statements, Audits, and Fiscal Year 2025 Budgets

CRDA Fiscal Year 2024 interim audit
CRDA Financial Statements
CRDA Federal Awards audit
CT Convention Center Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
XL Center Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
CRDA Parking Facilities Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
Rentschler Field Contractual-Basis Financial Statements

Fiscal Year 2025 Budgets
Management companies/CRDA staff prepare draft budgets (April through May)
CRDA staff review draft budgets followed by appropriate adjustments (May/June)
CRDA Board Venue Committee presented major venue budgets (June)
CRDA Board Executive & Finance Committee members presented state appropriation and major venue
budgets (June)
Full Board presented state appropriation and major venue budgets for authorization (June)

Fiscal Year 2024 Major Venue Operating Statistics

CT Convention Center — Feb. 2024
Event Update: Hosted 70 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 282,600
Scheduled for 127 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 109 events
Corporate and short-term meeting segments returning
Increased event inquiries and returned contracts for FY2025 and FY2026
Beyond King Tut exhibit and GLOW holiday show performed better than budget
Feb. financials: Revenues $382,800 favorable to budget due to two additional banquet catering events
and F&B revenues from public events
Expenses $111,300 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and vacant
positions as well as CUP utilities
Net operations favorable to budget by $494,100
Total year projection $345,000 favorable to budget with CRDA appropriationP&W
Stadium at Rentschler Field — Feb. 2024
Event Update: 6 UConn football games, 1 int’l soccer game, with 24 parking lot and catered events held
Feb. financials: Event revenue $203,000 favorable compared to budget with $325,200 attributed to
professional soccer offset with $112,800 unfavorable UConn football season and $9,400
unfavorable parking lot and catered events compared to budget
Operating expenses $45,100 unfavorable compared to budget due to utilities expense and
F&B personnel offset with savings in insurance

2 @/



Other Income $53,300 favorable to budget due to sponsorship partners
Net operations favorable to budget by $211,100
Total year projection of $9,100 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation
XL Center — Feb. 2024
Event Update: Hosted 77 events this fiscal year with YTD approximate attendance of 369,000
Scheduled for 116 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 116 events
Concerts scheduled in April with holds for end of Q1 in FY2025
Increased Hartford Wolfpack group sales activity
Feb. financials: Event revenue $131,700 favorable to budget due to concerts $39,000,
UConn men’s basketball 134,100, men’s hockey $3,200, and misc. family events $114,900
offset with unfavorable UConn women’s basketball ($159,500)
Other Income $235,900 unfavorable compared to budget due to order fee ticket charges
Operating expenses $13,800 unfavorable compared to budget due to F&B personnel and
expenses as well as insurance expense offset with savings in utilities and event personnel
Hockey operations $557,800 favorable compared to budget due to increase in TV revenues
and ticket sales as well as savings in sales personnel and advertising expense
Net operations favorable to budget by $439,800, excluding sports lounge net operations
Total year projection of $19,600 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation,
exclusive of estimated sports lounge net operations loss

Sports lounge weekend and event-day activity outperforming minimal weekday activity
Initial marketing campaign ran January through April

Launched a new menu with staffing changes in March with local events from April
through June

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $32,000 through Mar. 2024

Sports lounge net operations loss of $495,000 through Mar. 2024

Mr. Andrew Diaz Matos questioned the amount of the loss at the sports book stating that an article projected the
annual loss to be $350K. Mr. Geremia stated that he believes it was a misprint as at the time the article was

written the loss was already $350K.

Housing and Neighborhood Committee

Joanne Berger Sweeney and Michael Freimuth briefed the Board together on the following projects:

President Berger Sweeney stated that the occupancies speak for themselves for the properties that have been
renovated. Mr. Freimuth stated that the Hilton property already has 21 units leased even though it is still going
through some final signoffs. Chairman Robinson asked if the DoNo Parcel B and RPI projects will be in
construction simultaneously. Mr. Freimuth responded stating that Parcel B is Mr. Salvatore’s priority and there
is a second phase to this project that has not yet been underwritten. Mr. Salvatore has acquired the RPI site and
does have exposure while those buildings are up so he’d like to get some environmental cleanup and demolition
work done.

UConn Dormitory — currently underwriting this project. Looking forward to moving this to the Housing
Committee and the Board sometime in May.

RPI site — moving forward with Randy Salvatore on the RPI site and will go before the Housing Committee in
May to do some preliminary work on the site to get it ready for construction.

Bedford — getting ready to close on the project

Arrowhead — as reported by Mayor Arulampalam, this project is getting ready to close

®,



Regional and Economic Development Projects Committee

Mr. Freimuth stated that Mayor Martin reported on the projects for East Hartford in his Mayor’s Report so there
is no need to duplicate. Mr. Freimuth added that the Carbone’s Restaurant Project is still being worked out.

Mr. Bessette asked the Data Center site near the stadium. Mayor Arulampalam responded that the city applied
for a federal grant however the project was not awarded in this round. He indicated that he would continue to
work with DECD and Speaker Ritter to try to get this accomplished.

Venue Committee

Vice Chairman Andy Bessette reported on the following venue Committee update for April 2024:
XL Center

The Wolfpack finished their regular season 18 and 18 at home, with attendance averaging around 4,200 fans per
game — 17% higher than last year and the second highest increase in the AHL. (Per caps were also 16% higher
than last year.) The AHL, meanwhile, reported a league-wide average of 5,900 fans per game — a 5% increase
over last year.

The Wolfpack have qualified for the playoffs and will play their first three games in North Carolina against the
Charlotte Checkers. Should the team win two of those games, they will return to XL for the second playoff
round.

XL has had a strong run of successful shows in recent months. The Andrea Bocelli show in February was the
highest grossing show in the history of the arena, but that record was surpassed last weekend by Bad Bunny.
The recent Nicky Minaj shows and Monster Jam both exceeded budget expectations by significant amounts.

Upcoming events include Los Tigres Del Norte concert on April 27", Ringling Brothers circus May 3"-5%,
WWE on May 6" and USA Gymnastics on May 17" and 18",

Mr. Freimuth gave an update regarding the RFP going out for a second time on May 1, 2024. Bids are expected
to be back by early June. Mr. Freimuth has been speaking with legislators regarding the budget in case
assistance is needed to bridge the gap. One item that was eliminated was the improvements to the loading dock
and ramp system.

Mr. Freimuth also noted that OVG has been awarded the Providence Building. Providence is a competitor in the
convention center business, however that is not the case with the XL Center. The Executive Director will issue a
memo stating that CRDA has approved OVG management of the Providence arena as they are 75 miles from
the XL Center.

Pratt & Whitney Stadium

OVG has recently announced two international soccer matches to held at the Stadium this summer.
Columbia and Bolivia will play on June 15th, while Ecuador and Honduras will play on June 16",

CRDA has requested $5 million from the next Bond Commission meeting for roof repairs, renovation of
team facilities and other minor work in the building. Other renovation work at the Stadium remains on
hold pending Bond Commission approval.

The Management Services RFP will be issued by CRDA on April 26, 2024.

4 @



Connecticut Convention Center

Upcoming events in May include the 87" Omega Psi Phi New England Regional Conference, the Trinity
College Bicentennial Gala and Brick Fest Live for Lego enthusiasts.

As noted at the last meeting, water issues continue to plague walkways around the Convention Center,
particularly along the Riverfront Esplanade. To address these issues, CRDA has requested $2 million from the

next Bond Commission meeting for replacement of pavers and repair of waterproofing and drainage.

Executive Director

Mr. Freimuth reported on the following:

Bushnell South — Waiting for the Bushnell Theater to give us their updated parking and traffic analysis. The
Parking RFP is drafted and awaiting the traffic study from Bushnell. The new construction area is a concern for
storm water management since the area is served by a combined water/sewer system. It is likely that each new
construction zone is probably going to come up with some sort of water retention/water management and
logically it may make sense to put in a new storm drain system and have each property buy into it. Kim Hart
explained the stormwater consultant with Board Members.

Bushnell South Stormwater Consultant

Background: In early 2021, the Bushnell South Planning Consortium - comprised of the City of Hartford, the
Bushnell Center for the Performing Arts, Spinnaker Real Estate Partners and CRDA — selected via RFP a team
of consultants to develop a comprehensive master plan for the Bushnell South area.

The team included Goody Clancy as lead, with a number of subconsultants, including Langan Engineering, who
would be responsible for site engineering and landscape elements of the plan. Goody Clancy’s proposal noted
that Langan had extensive experience with other high-profile mixed-use development projects in Connecticut.

In October 2021, the Goody Clancy team issued its Master Plan and Implementation Strategy. Among other
provisions, the plan included Langan’s analysis of water and sewer capacity for the development, based in part
on its communications with fellow engineers at the MDC.

As various owners moved ahead with development of their respective parcels, the MDC began raising concerns
in the spring of 2023 about sewer capacity in the area. Following a meeting with MDC in September 2023, it
became clear to CRDA and other property owners that additional analysis was required and that Langan could
best represent the interests of the larger development. Not only had Langan been part of a competitively
selected team, but they had also analyzed preliminary data on the development and assisted with the crafting of
the Master Plan. In addition, Langan had a history of working with the MDC relative to Bushnell South. Staff
also concluded that entering into a sole source contract with Langan would be more cost-effective than hiring a
new consultant who would need considerable time to get up to speed on the planned development.

Proposal: In response to a request from CRDA, Langan has offered a proposed scope of work and financial
proposal. Among other provisions, their tasks would include (1) reviewing existing storm and sanitary mapping
and local stormwater requirements for the Bushnell South area, (2) reviewing storm and sanitary flow
projections from the three current developers (TMO, Spinnaker and Pennrose), (3) comparing cost and efficacy
of on-site stormwater storage versus new storm main options and (4) identifying potential green stormwater

options. Total contract cost would be $57,700.
5 @



The following motion was moved by Randal Davis seconded by Andrew Diaz Matos and approved.

“The executive director is authorized to enter into a contract with Langan for combined sewer separation
concept planning services not to exceed $57,700 in accordance with the terms and conditions provided above.”

Mr. Freimuth noted that the Board awarded a $30K grant to the Parkville neighborhood to work through the
dynamics of putting together a business improvement district (BID). The following are the details regarding the
Parkville BID.

Parkville BID

Background: A variety of development projects are underway in the Parkville neighborhood, including several
financed by CRDA. Phase II of the Parkville Market, several new commercial areas, former industrial
properties being converted or planned for residential use, arts and entertainment and developments in nearby
West Hartford on Park Street all define the area. Several property owners and developers have inquired about
CRDA assistance to create a business improvement district (“BID”) that will help sustain the work by
increasing community involvement, improving security, promoting infrastructure and streetscape upgrades and
assisting to advance a variety of projects.

BID: A business improvement district is a self-taxing area created via state statute and local ordinance. Over
50% of the property owners must agree to the increased assessment and a board of directors would be created to
govern the entity. Downtown Hartford has had a BID for several years and the Parkville effort will be modeled
along similar lines.

Proposal: At its June 2023 meeting, the CRDA Board approved a $30,000 grant to the Parkville NRZ for the
purpose of establishing a BID. Hands on Hartford, a 54-year-old neighborhood nonprofit was to act as
fiduciary agent and administer these funds on behalf of the NRZ. Pursuant to the budget provided to CRDA,
the funds would be used to contact property owners, secure a community vote, legally structure the entity,
obtain the necessary municipal approvals and to initiate their first meetings.

It has since come to the attention of the City and CRDA that a more efficient method of utilizing these funds
would be for Hands on Hartford to be the direct recipient, rather than the Parkville NRZ. No CRDA grant funds
have been distributed to date.

The following motion was moved by Andrew Diaz Matos, seconded by Paul Hinsch and approved.

“The executive director is authorized to grant to Hands on Hartford up to $30,000 for the purposes of
establishing a business improvement district within the Parkville neighborhood with a focus on the Park Street

corridor.”

Construction Report

Housing initiatives this calendar year include the opening of 55 Elm; 525 Main and 275 Pearl. Hoping to wrap
up a couple of projects in East Hartford including the storm drainage system and the paving that is part of it. We
are still waiting for permits to get the riverfront projects started.

Statement of Financial Interest (SFI) - CRDA’s Attorney Anthony Lazzaro reminded Board members that their

Statement of Financial Interest is due by May 1, 2024. O




89 Arch - The project is approximately 80%-85% complete as of last month. When we report back in June it is
the hope is that it will be open by then. Until then, the proprietors are making slow progress.

Bond Commission — the following projects are waiting on bond commission funds
Rentschler Field

Convention Center

Front Street

Two garages

McCartin School demolition

30 Laurel

The Board wished Joanne Berger Sweeney well, on her plans to retire in June 2025. She mentioned that Larry
White will become the President of UHART, noting that he is a Greater Hartford Connecticut native.

Next meeting is Wednesday, May 22 at 3:00pm.

Board adjourned at 4:02pm



Finance



C R D Capital Region
Development Authority

Financial Update — May 2024

Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Statements, Audits, and Fiscal Year 2025 Budgets

CRDA Fiscal Year 2024 interim audit
CRDA Financial Statements
CRDA Federal Awards audit
CT Convention Center Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
XL Center Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
CRDA Parking Facilities Contractual-Basis Financial Statements
Rentschler Field Contractual-Basis Financial Statements

Fiscal Year 2025 Budgets
Management companies/CRDA staff prepare draft budgets (April through May)
CRDA staff review draft budgets followed by appropriate adjustments (May/June)
CRDA Board Venue Committee presented major venue budgets (June)
CRDA Board Executive & Finance Committee members presented state appropriation and major venue
budgets (June)
Full Board presented state appropriation and venue budgets for authorization (June)

Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ending 3/31/2024

Balance Sheet
Current cash increase reflects timing differences with state funding regarding housing construction

drawdowns

100 Columbus Boulevard
Suite 500

Hartford, CT 06103-2819
Tel (860) 527-0100

Fax (860) 527-0133
www.crdact.net

Unrestricted investment increase reflects timing differences with housing and operations funding
Restricted investment increase reflects escrowed funds towards the City-funded housing program

Accounts Receivable increase reflects increased venue event activity

Non-current housing loan asset increase reflects housing construction drawdowns from 315 Trumbull

St., 55 Elm St., 275 Pearl St., 525 Main St. as well as the Doubletree renovation.

Accounts payable net increase relates to timing differences in state funding within the CRDA Housing

Initiative program and escrowed funds towards the City-funded housing program

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Grant Income reflects State appropriation funding
Other Income reflects CRDA housing loan origination fees
Combined facilities income and expenses referenced in venue financial projections

@



Financial Update — May 2024 (cont.)

Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Statistics

CT Regional Market - Mar. 2024

Stats: Occupancy: 82% with 16 tenants

Activity: Farmers’ Market: 2024 season opened on April 6

Mar. financials: Operating revenue $43,100 favorable to budget due to seasonal parking agreements
Operating expenses $59,000 favorable to budget due to savings in security and
maintenance deferred to spring
Net income of $214,700 favorable to budget by $102,100
Total year projection of $177,800 net income favorable to budget by $56,000

CRDA Parking Facilities — Mar./Apr. 2024

Stats (Apr.): Utilization of 79% is favorable to budget by 17%

Mar. financials: Revenues $440,200 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers and
corporate validation revenues
Expenses $578,200 unfavorable compared to budget due to personnel, repairs &
maintenance, and increases in credit card fees due to increased transient revenue
Net income of $185,400 unfavorable to budget by $138,000
Total year projection of $170,000 net income unfavorable to budget by $155,900

Church Street Garage — Mar./Apr. 2024

Stats {Apr.): Utilization increased to 28% is unfavorable to budget by 1%

Mar. financials: Revenues $138,000 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers and
corporate validations
Expenses $119,500 unfavorable compared to budget due to increase in insurance,
utilities, and repairs & maintenance
Net income of $65,300 favorable to budget by $18,500
Total year projection of $36,000 net income favorable to budget by $18,000

Bushnell South Garage — Mar. 2024

Stats: Averaging 160 state vehicles per day-42% utilization
Tuesday through Thursday average of 200 state vehicles per day

Mar. financials: Revenues $28,300 favorable to budget due to transient and event revenues
Expenses $33,000 unfavorable compared to budget due to increase in insurance and
utilities
Net income of $103,600 unfavorable to budget by $4,700
Total year projection of break-even with CRDA appropriation even with budget

Bushnell Theatre event parking cooperation — operations personnel coordination

CT Convention Center — Mar. 2024
Event Update: Hosted 86 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 332,000
Scheduled for 132 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 109 events
Beyond King Tut exhibit and GLOW holiday show performed better than budget
CUP energy services agreement renewal equates to 20% energy savings in FY25 and FY26
Mar. financials: Revenues $584,300 favorable to budget due to two additional banquet catering events
and F&B revenues from public events

Expenses $71,200 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and vacant positions as
well as CUP utilities

Net operations favorable to budget by $655,500 ‘ l ?/ ‘
Total year projection $430,000 favorable to budget with CRDA appropriation



Financial Update — May 2024 (cont.)

XL Center — Mar. 2024

Event Update: Hosted 87 events this fiscal year with YTD approximate attendance of 426,400
Scheduled for 116 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 116 events
Concerts scheduled in April with holds for end of Q1 in FY2025
Increased Hartford Wolfpack group sales activity

Mar. financials: Event revenue $194,500 unfavorable to budget due to concert schedule pushed back
($182,200) as well as UConn women’s basketball ($159,500) offset slightly with favorable UConn
men’s basketball 2,800, men’s hockey $3,200, and misc. family events $141,200
Other Income $258,900 unfavorable compared to budget due to timing of sponsorship partners
and ticket charge fees
Operating expenses $201,200 unfavorable compared to budget due to increased expenses in
utilities as well as F&B personnel, credit card fees, and supplies offset slightly with savings in
personnel and insurance
Hockey operations $776,300 favorable compared to budget due to increases in TV revenues,
ticket sales, and savings in sales personnel
Net operations favorable to budget by $121,700, excluding sports lounge net operations
Total year projection of $19,600 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation, exclusive
of estimated sports lounge net operations loss

Sports lounge weekend and event-day activity outperforming minimal week day activity
Initiated marketing campaign in January and staffing changes in February

Launched a new menu in March with local events to come

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $32,000 through Mar. 2024

Sports lounge net operations loss of $495,000 through Mar. 2024

P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Mar. 2024

Event Update: 6 UConn football games, 1 int’l soccer game, with 27 parking lot and catered events held

Mar. financials: Event revenue $206,800 favorable compared to budget with $325,200 attributed to
professional soccer offset with $112,800 unfavorable UConn football season and $5,600
unfavorable parking lot and catered events compared to budget
Operating expenses $37,800 unfavorable compared to budget due to F&B personnel and repairs
& maintenance slightly offset with savings in insurance
Other Income $53,900 favorable to budget due to sponsorship partners
Net operations favorable to budget by $222,900
Total year projection of $9,100 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation



(UNAUDITED)

CAPITAL REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ASSETS
Current assets:
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Unrestricted investments
Restricted investments
Accounts receivable, net
Lease receivable
Loans receivable: housing-current, net
Due from State of Connecticut
Other current assets
Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Lease receivable, non-current
Loans receivable-housing, net
Other assets
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Construction in progress
Capital assets being depreciated:
General Operations, net
Adriaen's Landing, net
XL Center, net
Church Street Garage, net
Bushneli South Garage, net
Intangible assets being amortized:
Right-To-Use Parking System Arrangements, net
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of bonds payable
Current portion of loan payable
Coronavirus relief fund deferred revenue
Parking System Arrangements

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Due to State of Connecticut-contract assistance
Bonds payable, net
Loan payable
Parking System Arrangements
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESQURCES

Leases

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Housing loans

Central Utility Plant

Other
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflow of resources and net position

Balance Sheets

March 31, 2024 and June 30, 2023

2024 2023 Variance
$12,428,667 $14,166,363 ($1,737,696)
29,292,764 28,838,370 454,394
15,796,425 8,930,519 6,865,906
23,144,655 3,428,536 19,716,119
3,981,138 755,496 3,225,642
2,739,513 2,739,512 1
76,543 40,787 35,756
- 2,250,000 (2,250,000)
1,661,933 853,576 808,357
$89,121,638 $62,003,159 $27,118,479
$5,087,495 $5,065,458 $22,037
500,337 722,666 (222,329)
19,024,780 19,024,780 -
148,969,138 128,386,865 20,582,273
3,036,354 2,415,920 620,434
504,186 3,786,765 (3,282,579)
32,909 17,240 15,669
184,782,164 191,511,527 (6,729,363)
47,222,541 49,595,102 (2,372,561)
18,897,849 19,805,456 (907,607)
16,096,067 16,420,149 (324,082)
1,617,300 1,617,300 -
$445,771,120 $438,369,228 $7,401,892
$534,892,758 $500,372,387 $34,520,371
$64,802,598 $42,393,245 $22,409,353
679,811 106,923 572,888
4,290,000 4,290,000 -
817,011 817,011 -
698,934 698,934 -
646,920 646,920 -
$71,935,274 $48,953,033 $22,982,241
$64,783,778 $63,604,589 $1,179,189
55,740,285 55,827,013 (86,728)
2,597,658 3,206,578 (608,920)
970,380 970,380 -
$124,092,101 $123,608,560 $483,541
$196,027,375 $172,561,593 $23,465,782
$21,764,292 $21,764,292 $0
$139,630,445 $153,714,512 (314,084,067)
149,045,681 128,427,651 20,618,030
1,364,044 1,072,041 292,003
27,368,443 12,576,678 14,791,765
(307,522) 10,255,620 (10,563,142)
$317,101,091 $306,046,502 $11,054,589
$534,892,758 $500,372,387 $34,520,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



(UNAUDITED)

CAPITAL REGION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the nine months ended March 3 1, 2024 and March 31, 2023

2024 2023 Variance
Operating revenues:
Grants - State of Connecticut/Other:
Operational $1,224,957 $936,841 $288,116
Development district, subsidy and Other 6,800,000 3,750,000 3,050,000
Coronavirus relief fund revenue - - -
American Rescue Plan Act funds - - -
Combined Facilities:
Convention Center 9,354,662 8,270,251 1,084,411
Parking 5,525,369 5,104,735 420,634
Central utility plant 1,112,424 1,204,222 (91,798)
XL Center 4,935,541 4,550,779 384,762
Church Street Garage 1,153,363 981,271 172,092
Bushnell South Garage 46,388 34,358 12,030
CT Regional Market 831,374 822,346 9,028
Front Street District 151,748 123,511 28,237
Other income (CRDA) 928,264 550,429 377,835
Total operating revenues $32,064,090 $26,328,743 $5,735,347
Operating expenses:
Authority operations:
Personnel $1,377,039 $1,326,409 $50,630
General and administrative 232,213 136,136 96,077
Coronavirus relief fund expenses - - -
American Rescue Plan Act expenses - - -
Pension expense 806,471 823,846 (17,375)
Combined Facilities:
Convention Center 12,456,309 10,521,031 1,935,278
Parking 5,349,057 4,391,974 957,083
Central utility plant 778,631 866,266 (87,635)
XL Center 6,646,130 5,484,694 1,161,436
Church Street Garage 1,100,216 941,524 158,692
Bushnell South Garage 352,615 252,366 100,249
CT Regional Market 616,714 501,515 115,199
Front Street District 24,900 38,385 (13,485)
Bond administration 217,804 245,093 (27,289)
Development costs 650,000 - 650,000
Depreciation and amortization 12,910,468 11,501,202 1,409,266
Total operating expenses $43,518,567 $37,030,441 $6,488,126
Loss from operations (311,454,477) ($10,701,698) (3752,779)
Non-operating revenue/(expense):
Interest income $2,548,190 $1,774,515 $773,675
Interest expenses (1,806,146) (1,551,604) (254,542)
Non-operating expense, net $742,044 $222,911 $519,133
Loss before capital contributions and transfer (810,712,433) ($10,478,787) ($233,646)
Capital contributions $1,148,993 $730,445 $418,548
Transfer - State of Connecticut Housing Loan Program 20,618,029 10,225,971 10,392,058
Change in net position $11,054,589 $477,629 $10,576,960
Net position, beginning of year $306,046,502 $285,584,892 $20,461,610
Net position, end of nine months $317,101,091 $286,062,521 $31,038,570

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Housing
&
Neighborhood
Projects

Committee

(o)



Project: Cast Iron Building
Address: 241 Asylum St., Hartford, CT
Sponsor: Werner and Company/Cast Iron LLC

Background: The Cast Iron Building is a mixed-use residential, office and retail building, and has been

Proposal:

Resolution:

owned and operated by Keith Werner of Werner and Co. (“Werner,” or “Borrower”) since 2000.
Werner began the building’s first conversion from office to residential by adding two apartments
on the fourth floor in 2000 and leasing the remaining floors as office and ground-floor retail. In
December of 2018, CRDA provided a $200,000 loan for the construction of four additional units
on floors 6 and 7, at a 3% interest rate, interest-only for a 2-year term with the ability to extend
the loan for three years at 3%, amortizing principal and interest over 25 years. The Borrower
exercised its three-year extension option, and in 2023, CRDA approved another 1-year extension.
As of May 1, 2024, the CRDA loan balance is approximately $168,000.

In addition to adding four units with CRDA financing, Werner applied for tax credits related to the
completion of a historic rehab, including the replacement of the building’s Corinthian style capitals
on the front of the building. The application for the historical tax credits is in the third stage (out of
five), and the State Historic Preservation Office (“SHPQ”) has approved the capitals which are
ready to be affixed to the front of the building. The Borrower expects $181,000 in tax credits to be
monetized by year-end 2025 and to be used to pay down CRDA debt service.

Werner has plans to convert the remaining floors of vacant office space (2" and 3" floor) to 3
apartment units and is requesting additional loan proceeds from CRDA in the amount of $257,000.
A corporate tenant (Hartford Athletics) is under LOI to lease the new apartments for a term of
three years beginning at receipt of certificate of occupancy, but in no event later than November
1, 2024. Assuming a November 1 lease start date, this will add $95,000 of additional rental income
in 2025, and the building will be 100% occupied. The building’s current net income covers
amortizing debt service assuming the new loan, and coverage increases significantly on a
stabilized basis (2025).

Staff recommends making a loan of up to $425,000 to Werner and Company to be used to pay
off the existing $168,000 CRDA loan and use up to $257,000 for the conversion of the remaining
two floors of office to residential. The proposed loan will have a term of 2-years and earn interest
at 3.25%, with no interest-only period. Interest payments will be calculated using a 25-year
amortization schedule and the loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty.

“The Executive Director is authorized to lend up to $425,000 of CRDA Housing funds over a two-
year term to Werner & Co. (or such acceptable single purpose entity) for the conversion of two
floors of office space to three residential units at 241 Asylum Street, Hartford, at 3.25% interest
with amortizing principal and interest over 25 years. The loan is to be used to pay off CRDA’s
existing $168,000 loan and for construction costs related to the office conversion to residential.
The loan shall be a subordinate second position lien and is subject to other fiduciary diligence
deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel, including but not limited to,
approval from the senior lender (NBT), a new appraisal, and an executed lease with the Hartford
Athletics.”

@



- e

7
MR ]

soj0Ud suipling — g 1qiyxg



Project: DoNo/North Crossing — RPI
Address: 275 Windsor St., Hartford, CT
Sponsor: RMS Companies

Background: The City of Hartford selected RMS to redevelop the area known as DoNo/North Crossing
that includes Dunkin Stadium and the recently completed Parcel C, now “The Pennant.”
In 2020, CRDA assisted in the financing of the project with both housing funds and its
public/private investment fund, and the now finalized 270-unit project (delivered in 2022)
is 90% occupied as it enters peak leasing season. In December 2021, CRDA secured
additional financing for the second phase of residential development including a 228-unit
residential wrap project with a 524-space parking garage known as Parcel B. Parcel B
served as the primary parking lot for Dunkin Park. As previously reported, Parcel B had
been stalled due to pending litigation between a Dunkin Stadium developer and the City
of Hartford.

In mid-2023, with Parcel B on hold, RMS moved on an opportunity to purchase 275
Windsor Street, known as the Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (“RPI”) site. RPl is a 12.69-
acre parcel of land due north of Dunkin Stadium not part of the original redevelopment
area, and not a part of the Parcel B litigation. The initial plan for the RPI site included a
phased multifamily development, with phase one containing 269-units and a new garage.
Currently, three buildings exist on-site, two vacant RPI school buildings and structured
parking with 459 spaces.

At the CRDA Board Meeting on September 21, 2023, the Board authorized the Executive
Director to seek Bond Commission approval to use the previously approved $3 million
awarded to the 200 Constitution Plaza development for the 275 Windsor Street project or
the 200 Constitution Plaza project.

In October 2023, a settlement was reached in the lawsuit between the city of Hartford and
the developer fired from the Dunkin Stadium project. It ended a freeze on development
around the park that had stalled RMS’s plans for Parcel B, that served as the primary
parking area for the Stadium. With the RPI site under contract, and the ability to break
ground on Parcel B, RMS closed its acquisition on the RPI site, and reengaged on the
development of Parcel B. RMS and the city of Hartford came to an agreement to allow
parking for the Stadium to be relocated to the existing 459 space garage on the RPI site,
which generates approximately $144,000 of income annually. Parcel B is now under
construction.

RMS is working on both projects simultaneously. In addition to the acquisition of RPI ($3.8
million), RMS has considerable work to do on site, including demolition of the existing
school buildings and environmental remediation which are estimated at approximately
$2.5 million (not including soft costs).

Proposal: Staff recommends making the $3 million previously available for 275 Windsor Street to be
used to offset the $3.8 million purchase price of the RPI site. RMS is incurring construction
and due diligence costs for both projects as it continues a dual path. The proposed loan
will earn interest at 3% and carry a term of 5-years, with interest-only payments for years
1-5. The loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty. The loan will be a first priority
lien, securitized by the value of the land, verified by independent appraisal, and the income
producing parking structure.

Resolution: “The Executive Director has approval to lend up to $3 million to RMS (or such acceptable
single purpose entity) at 3% interest only for a period of five years and to complete other
fiduciary diligence deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel. This
includes but is not limited to the receipt of an independent appraisal valuing the property

in the amount of $3.0 million or greater.” ”“\
()



(024 06 @1 "TIVOS ool ey T T R WOO NDISIOOMYSSTTMAM | 109109 125 31 Dy
_—r S3INVdNOD SINY - T YA VNI HOOH WINZAZS ‘Diid
s | SO vdno; NOLLYOIdddV NYd HI1SYIN ONINOZ ANV ONINNYId ND 1S 3a

F o < 98 aBO HOSANIM S22

Sd 805 = ONDIHVd VLOL

SLINN EL

SN 002= & 1 I5VHd

SLINN £22= V ¢ 3SVHd
= SLINN TV10L

4SO vT8'YIY -/+ =
VIHV TVILN3QISTH TVL0L

SNOISTAGHd 30 KBYRNITS

NVd 3LIS JALLYELSNTI PIEeSSO|

NOLLYWHOSNI 3dvOSANYT ONV $3341 HOS 3dvOSONYY OL U343y
‘AINO $3SOdHNd IALUVHLSNTI HOJ NMOHS 3dvOSANY
NOLLYWHEOCNI TAID ONY N¥1d 3LIS B0 TWAD OL H343H 310N«

14vdd

s

11

VEFTH

TR




Exhibit B — Aerial

North End Gate‘ ay,

R G
o N
{ \aj\ .
Nalls

\

npanments

e S92

\ \
Capltal Preparatory,‘
1\4agnet Sehool

q,

Wm-»- mJ

l |
i avelers
Rensselaer aty /ork

St

-"’fcz

1] | Candle\/ood

Sunes Harrordr * emd
39 {369 1

2;siar hotel r-J
: i




Project:

Background:

Capital Stack:

CRDA Assistance:

Resolution:

University of Connecticut dormitory housing
64 Pratt Street (242 Trumbull Street Annex building)

Student enrollment increases and an interest in dormitory housing has evolved into
a proposal to develop a 200+ person dorm facility downtown. After conducting a
search of several buildings near the university’s three downtown facilities (Business
School at Constitution Plaza, main regional campus at Front Street and the pending
research facility at the XL Center), the school entered negotiations for a property on
Pratt Street owned by the Lexington Group and Shelbourne Properties. The owners
would convert four floors (3-6 totaling 84,000 sf) of the vacant six story office/retail
building into residential living space for undergraduates subject to UConn
specification and a long-term lease with the school to provide rent at dorm room
rates to the developers.

Private Bank Financing $10,064,000
CRDA bridge/perm 10,000,000 ($7.5M perm, $2.5M pay down)
Equity 3,000,000
City/State Grant _4,892,097

$27,956,402 TDC

CRDA would extend a loan to the developer totaling $10M that will serve as a
construction loan converting to a permanent note after refinancing in year 3. The
CRDA note will be reduced from proceeds of the refinancing with the remainder to
serve as a 20-year loan, 30-year amortization at 3% interest. The loan would
terminate in year 20 unless there is an extension of the UConn lease and can be
extended up to 10 years. During the first three years, during construction and initial
lease up, the loan wilt be 3% interest only. The borrower will be a partnership of
Shelbourne Company and Lex/Laz (Laz Investments and Lexington Partners Group).

“The executive director is authorized to lend to the borrower, (via a single purpose
entity acceptable to CRDA) up to $10,000,000 amortizing over 360 months at 3%
interest on a 20 year term, with interest only during the construction and lease up
period not to exceed three years for the purposes of converting the 64 Pratt Street
(annex of 242 Trumbull St.), Hartford into a dormitory for the University of
Connecticut with no less than a 20 year lease at the terms outlined above subject to
: 1 /State of Connecticut Bond Commission authorization, 2/ all funding sources
sufficient to complete the project being committed; and 3/ such fiduciary terms as
deemed necessary and appropriate by CRDA legal counsel and executive director”.

22



UOSSILIWO) PUOE DIA IALISII YOOTS o

5102p pooyI0qybiau pun do3as Bupnpul GSEE 4

pung ‘dn) Buisnoy wouf Y918,
piodas sajou

SUI00 [210Y BYT + (DIUIPISI] IS MUN/NSLS ¢

$2502) puo Siisodap |

$207/91/5
JIQEPIOHE BSE/ IMICW LIST £T/¢8 “BAE %09$ WS'SLTS A09TS W09LS 1S16T Aseunung
uepow ¥5T9$
TZ0T/12/€ sog%z[ 00T  |uscs W2S €S X802$ W8'6$ Ly [2:ne1 o€
£202/9/01 €£202/12/6 10N MO|JUSED TS - A OF %E WSS| 01/06  [N685 WS ATVES WL'9TS BL 16 SIMDT ST
€202/01/21 | €202/12/6 SAOE %E| 00T NOES WIT'TS ABBTS WLS BE Ueld SP'TE
£202/9/01 €202/81/5 ueo) JAQE/ A § XS TS WS'9S| 0T/08  INT'095 WS's$ LIS WSE'SPS BOT Auuug OF 7 02-81
%REE 70T €202/S1/8 | ZZOT/8/TN | zzoz/Lt/tu A0Z '%E[ 00T XEEES WS'T$ ¥BBYTS WL'9S v <58, 13000
8102/1/6 Tz0Z/0T/0T N0OES+ WB'ES 1A 0F '%Z| 0Z/08 |iv'sss _ﬂuwm NSBES WLTS S¥ ¥2018
€202/9/21 PEIYMOLIY ONOQ
%Ll j214 Tzorfee/s | ezoz/oson | vzor/e/Tt SAGE '%E| OZ/OB  |MOvS We'sS TS W6'LTS LT [CHIT]
oz/st/rt
5T0T TT0Z/1T/TT | €202/9/71 TAQE “KE| OT/06  |ME'LSS WIETS NTETS WE'E9S LET «8. ONCQ
v202 2202/S1/TL | 1202/91/% | tZ07/81/E widl A STNG'9$ a8puq %z| 0Z/08  [NT'TES WS'ETS NSBES WEES |t Wi3 5§
WS "wiad A OF KT NE'TBS
%56 Sunuay 0202/0¢/6 | 8102/0t/6 | 0202/91/v wiat JAst Jhog %g| OV06 |AL'EVS WE'TTS ¥80ZS  |WZ9ss  |oct 3. ONOQ|
8102/02/6
%36 Funuay 0702/57/9 | 8102/07/6 | 810Z/02/6 | ,guem/ee nied %€ JAOZ[ 0T/0B |[WL'995 [woss WTTZS 8975 921 uewpyitd
%6 Bupuay 1202/ST/01 | 1202/91/v | ozoz/¢l/e ueo| sA OF %627 / swun pv 91| 0T/06 [xs'zes WIS NO1ZS W6'bES I 3jdway g1 - Z ueld
/991 SHUN (€101 / LY SN MIN.
%00T 3upuay Tz0z/s1/y | ev0z/81/zt | 0z0T/Lt/6 “IAOE"IAG KT 00T  [%g6S WeTS WTEZS WE'sTS 620 1eid 66 - 1 1169
Te0L/9/y | 6T0T/L1/0T
%00T Bunuay 0Z0Z/0€/TU | 6107/81/T1 | 610Z/0T/T “JA QT %€ ueol| 001 NS ESS q‘m.am N69TS WLS _m~ M. 003
%001 Bunuay 610Z/v/T | BTOZ/TT/LT | 810Z/8T/0T (IT62) 1A 07 %E veojwiad| 00T v EvS ATTSS NSZTS WS'TS [41 uIIMeE 0ST-90T
HO pregd- ueo] 38priq JCISIY
%6 2207/0202 8102/21/v | 8107/91/7 | (102/12/6 “1A 07 %€ ueol| 001 %095 N096S NL'E6S WSS 91 laquniL 001
%001 Bunuay 810Z/67/8 | 8107/91/2 8102/2/T7 TZ/8 121 A OE XE veol| 0Z/08  |¥8'L9$ W6'TS 9615 WS'SS BT udH 82
%001 Bunuay 8102/2/¢ | Lv0z/6Z/11 | L10Z/81/S *A 07 %€ ueo) wiad/uopaniisuod| 00T %095 WBB'ZS NERTS WI'ETS L YUoN 300
%98 Bunuay 8107/1£/0T | 6102/92/9 | 8102/8/8 ‘1A § %€ veo) wrad/uoanaisuos| 0Z/08  |#€0TS 995 ABTES WI'Tzs 99 Al (TZ-€0T) 88
Lo/ 9102/8/21
%96 Bunuay Lroz/8/tn | Lroz/en/s | 9toz/e/it *3A OF %€ ueoy wid/uondnasuod( 00T NLYESS W90'9% 8078 WSS'T2S 101 prad 111
%i6 Jupuay L102/8/t | Lr0z/Tn/s | 9t0%/8/TT “JA OF %€ ueo| wuddfuopanisuod| 00T ¥8'855 WrT'ss APBLS Wy'8Z$ [314 Head 101
%00T Bunuay L107/L/TT | 9toz/st/i | c10z/9t/e AOTXZ 229W| 00T AL 0TS W9'sS NOBES WETS £S5 Yy 18
9102/02/01
%88 Bunuay 9t0z/16/€ | S107/11/21 | Stoz/st/ot 120Z/7 21n50pi0; ‘vossipey sauso3| 00T [wz'zss WS'95 e |WSETS 96 [T
%56 Bunuay Ltozfez/s | 910Z/vi/E 9102/81/2 A 0T "%E> veo)|  OE/0L  [¥99$ WS NBEES WE0TS 09 WAASY OLE|
s102/81/9
%00T Bunuay 0z0Z/TV/I1 | ST02/8T/L | ozoT/6T/TT JA ST %E veo)| 00T ML 6ZS NL6TS NSETS WSE TS 0T UIBN £8-6L7T
6102/02/6 LT0Z/0E/TT
9102/6/6 910Z/91/9
S107/12/§
%99 Junuay ST02/ST/T | vroz/sz/e | 9t07/81/2 “JAOF %€ ueo|| 00T NS'T9S VOSE'6VES 902§ WEZ 1§ 9 w3 -8t
v102/61/9
%001 Buiguay ST02/8/v v10Z/S2/L | v102/61/9 “JA D€ RE-T ULO| WIAd/uopINIISUOd| 00T 0SS N00ES NF0ES WE'TS 9 SIMIT9E
%66 Bunuay stoz/ze/e | stoT/it/e | vloz/6T/9 AT ‘%S 'sueo| T 0Z/08  [NS°Z9S Wes N06ZS WE SES 1444 (02103 06€
%96 Bunudy ST0Z/0E/9 | ¥102/91/11 | £202/91/T ajou afeduow| 0Z/08 |wr'69s WO'S$ N6SES WT 925 143 Hamaded
vroz/82/2 | vioz/st/t 01 PALIDAUDI/BUPULLY VOIINIISUOS|
%26 Bunuay £102/5/21 | €£102/12/9 £102/v/9 Hopied 210N ¢| ST/S8  [ug0TS WS0'Z$ NEZTS W6 €25 061 e 23d5 /e1sauos|
%r8 Bunuay £T02/ST/TT | €T0T/TT/8 | Tz0T/ve/E 202 119Y| 0Z/08  |NEOTS WS'9$ NEELS W6B'PIS €9 VALY 64T
€107/12/€ “UE6T BUZ WS £3 ATIABS WEE TS
%98 Bunuay £102/67/01 | €10Z/T12/9 | €10Z/S2/v HOPled 2106|001 38'8ZS NOSLS/WS'ES INTOLS Wst'vs 9T puesn/uuy 10Z|
hadirdiedid
%86 Bunuay v107/8Z/€ | €10Z/€1/€ | €10Z/0E/T 3%eduow puz wr'oTsk 07/08  [wz98 WL LTS N9629 WS'v85 13 [
L5
pIEN Adurdnang [ uopssiuwe) | (eaosddy s Yun/s voud Wy voud | yun/saL a1 aun wafoid
3adiey puog ‘P8 YOUD YOI ]

panosddy 3uisnoyd vayd

72 3



qoyaJ pg ‘ jpuoibay TTT PIOJLIDH EET ¢
3J0U OPUOI YOSYS [DIU] UO P3J[O] 1S3IIU! YIM YSSPS 1D IUD[DG MIN ,
3[0s wouif ajou fo umopAnd ,

vZ02/91/5
ey Aewwng
$z0T V/N €2028T1/S UV 9/MIN 2 JA0z %e| SL/ST  [MOOTS 008S NTTES N6V TS 8 Aueqv 069
¥20z €20Z/sT/s | 810T/1/9 | €zoz/9t/z ues9 NOOTS d8edH| Uy %9'99% MN00ES NETIS WL8'TS € wnjAsy /8
ueo YOSTS 959e1uaH
Pios €207 £20Z/ST/S | 810T/T1/9 | €20Z/91/2 ueI9 HOSS 98ewuaH]| BV 0SS NOSTS NS9SS NS9SS 1 A3lysy 62
%001 V/N V/N 2202/0z/0T | v4HD ypm wis3-03 ueol 9%z spundg Ap iy NZTS WIS N0STS WE'TZS 8 SUOWWo) piojpag
v20T €202/51/t v/N 120Z/12/0T | umopAng %T + "SIAQZ %S TSPUnd AuD | BIN - [dS'€ss W98'ZS b 14774 W9t'6S 33 Head S.T
$202 zeoz/1e/an V/N 1202/TZ/0T | UMopANg %T + 'SIA 0T %S'T SPUnd A3D | 0Z/08  |M0SS WI'Z$ N98TS WS8'LS w 13318 UlBIN ST
%00T paumo zeoe/e/t v/N 1202/1Z/1 "JA ST %E 98eBLON IST|  BIN |N9TTS NOTPS MOOES 3006$ € dU3IMET ETT
€202/5/5 720Z/LT/T1
plos 28 3 08 paumo 1e0z/Lz/e | 810T/T/9 | 1TOT/8T/E e (VNIN) 38emsan|  BIIN [00TS ¥00Z$ N60vS NBT8S 4 usoymeH 78-08
plos 2873 98 paumg 610Z/€1/8 | 8102/1/9 | 8t0T/vT/s "BV (VNIN) SSWoH agelusH|  yv NSTS N0SS 8IS NOE]S 4 uioyimeH 8g-98
PIOS paumo 610Z/€1/8 | 810T/T/9 | 810T/¥T/S 3|qepioyy - sSwWoH 3feluaH|  HY [ MOSS 002Z$ 0625 WIT'TS ¥ Aauinogig
LIT8STT , Ueot a8plig 1S1H 000°002$ LTT-STT
%00T Bunuay 8102Z/L/s v/N 910z/8/ZT | spund jeude) “JA g dou uonannsucd| BN [NOSS N00Z$ NOSTS W66'TS v wnjAsy T
%001 Bunuay 1202/82/10 V/N 8102/22/€0 ‘Jo pred ussq seyaloN|  BIN [N9SS AS8YS AP8TS WrLr'ts |8 wnjAsy 687
810Z/€1/9 9102/8/21

%58 Sunuay 8T02/¥2/S | 9102/0¢/6 Vv/N pyueqn| BVIAN {I9TYS WSS NSTTS WZLTS 111 aueaq se[is
%L6 Bunuay €10T/LT/TT | LOOT/TT/TT V/N weig@iial PN |IT'66S WZTS NOTES WL'SES 121 199.15 u0J4
Asuednaog Aduednang pasop uoissiwwo) | |enoaddy 3NPnAS yds NN/ Vayd | lwyvayd | wun/oal 204 syun afoad

0die) puog P8 vayd HY/DIW #

$324n0S Suipung paliep - panosddy SuisnoH vayd




Z5

$202/91/5
0£8°6V5'SS
3uiso)3 3utpuag VN €£20Z/€/6 | €202/61/6 “IA OE/UROT %E Awo/vayd 000°000°€$ 09°L1$ SHUN M3U /S Mmawojoyueg LT
WpS$ 40 ZTued
"15U02 40 Lels Suipuad ‘pasor) €202/9/v | €T0Z/9T/E | £202/9T/¢€ ueo] pung Buiajoaas A1) Auedwodde 03 ueo 000°005°8% W06S$ |B12J3WWI00 sN|d S1IUN SET "AUDY) uoyiwey Sgz
qeyay dU0IsIH
8upuad Juwdy "1ssy oT/Te/e v/IN v/N spung juess 1oy veqn 000°000°'T$ +WIS uonesoysay a|daais yauny) Auagn
AND/vQyd sa0u om| 000000°€$ SHun €51
uonanIIsuol Ul Tzoz/6T/L | TToT/et/s | TzoT/i/v Wiiad g 3LGTSIY 98pig IA OF %L pooysoqyatan 000005°€3 W9'Zps '$34 01 S3UIP|INQ ¢ JO UOISIFALD) ysnag 43| nj
SUeOT |BRIUI NSS! 000°000°2$
uoday
Suipuny paisen Buisnop 53s sanuadosd aydipu £202/¢/T Juiurewat W't ‘e34e ||IH wnjAsy Ut diysiaumo 3woH adejuay
810Z/1/9 | 8r0z/ve/s | 810Z/T1/S sives3 pue sueo) pooy:oqudian LTAJ 000°005°2$ val 3WOY 3seaJdul 0 YNIN BIA JURSISSY
pa3jdwor 8102/52/L weJBo.d Suiuien smojja3 A1sndas pooysoqudiaN (2d) YB13N 9TAI = 9°€$ vd / 1ooyds
40 uonejuawaidw 40§ 000°00SS SAPNIPYI 18J9UDD 9TAd = 6'ES 000°005°LS ws'L$ J00YIS JIPPILI J2ULIOS JO LUOIIBACUBY 3IPPIN HIND
Ji0M
paivdwo) 810Z/02/6 |8102/12/9 WN 3115 13 UOKIBJOISJ D1401SIY HJOM JO1IIIXS JO) JUBID 1€33U39 9T A4 000°05v$ weTS S yijeay 133u3) Yi|eaH
Ayeidads ojul 3uipjing JueseaA JO UclieAOUIY NeQ Jaueyd
“Jsed 100 Suuoqydiau ie
apew a3q 01 sapes3dn [euonippy "32ULNIUI NS MAU
‘piojuen Jo AN Yum uonduniuod ut padojaaap aq 0y pue sapesddn yQy pue apo3 Suip|ing ‘san|Ioe) J3%20|
UOIIRAOURI YJed 30D JO 2d0dS "133Myaue 119y} pue (9SH) dnoud PUE L0053 ‘SUOISSAOUDD 03 sapesddn ‘walsAs
ﬂmuwaEOU mﬁcnm piojuBH Yum :O_uu::_.:Ou U1 JUOPp 3Q 0) UOj|IQ 1B YJOoM punos @ w:_ur_m__ .wc_«NWm vwvm._ma.._ ‘siaydealq 30
8T07/91/z | 8102/8/T | 810Z/TT/T | 'S12843U02 UONINIISUOD PlOY PUE SUONEAOUDI 235430 0IVAYD | POOYIOGYBIAN LTAd 000°000°0T$ wotS .Mwsﬁ_ees 10 awadeidas ‘piay jo uawadeidas | ynjpess uoing
uipn|oul ‘wnipels jo J3) pue N
133losd adeasigans ‘aay Aueqjy wawidwod {suoz as1wousd) s ssauisng puj 193§
pa13(duio L10Z/62/TL | L102/ST/9 | LTOZ/ST/9 pue Bulpung SU0Z 3SIWI0IJ [BISP34 Ydlew 0} pash spung pooysoqyiaN 9T A4 000'525$ asL YUON 01 UoII3UL0D Junged 13Ul pIads YA | uielny faay Aueqly
EQUETENIETEY
pai3alosd jo %0S ueyl ss3| ou {q) Jo adeds 123lo.d djqesea|
10 %05 UBY] 553] OU 404 (B) SISBI| JWEUI] JO UCNINIIXI uodn
1WU33UNUOD SpUNd "HY( %E YIMm [eaided s31 JO (18 PIAIIA) spooysoqyBiau [eudassy Ae(d
‘pansst 03 L10Z/2T/S | L10Z/9T/€ | LI0Z/OT/E [sey vy (nun widl Je3A-0Z € J9A0 3NURUOD |[BYS JULLARY (suoz asiwo.g) 000°00€'¥$ wezeS pue Aueq|y Jaddp ‘35eayLIoN 3yl Buiaias Aioped yims
‘suonnquasip pasinbal 1310 g 321035 1Gap ual| ISy PoOYI0qUBIaN 9TAS LANH uoneal) qor pue poog Auunwwod,
40 JuswAed J33ye YSED 3|GRJIeAR 13U JO %0/ IAI9IBI 01 YAYD o1 Ai01de) D1I01SIY §O UOlIRAOUDY
qels uodn Ajyjuow pied aq pue ¥dv %T (el
61/02/9 uo
PeOJ JOJ NHSTS [BUONIPPE {auoz asiwouqg) 133215 yomedneN uo sawoy pardnado
pa1djdwod peoy L10Z/1/T | 9102/8/21 |9T0Z/0T/1T | paaosdde pseog ‘peou paiinbal 312nI15U0d 0 pasn aduejeg pooysoqy3isN 9TAS 000'SS5'T$ w/Es -J3UMO AjIWRS-OM] T JO UOIIINIISUOD Hlowy Rayde.g
*510] SuIsnoy 4oy sa9IBYd UOIIIIUUOI JGIN JO) PasN 098°0Z$
{pooysoqudiau sj|iH an|g) 19ans Aqueso uo
i334# SHUN PIUMO pue |eJU3J M3BU T6 JO LONINIISUOD jied sapmog
pa33jdwod yayd 910Z/0€/6 | 910Z/S1/6 | 9102/6/6 uonijowsap 404 Juesd wsg pooysoqysian 9TAd 000°000'S$ wovs g 133(04d Suisnoy Jun-QT Y 0 UOIOWRQ
sniels |eaosddy pieog |eaosddy anPNNg spund yayd unowy yayd JaL uondudsag »afosd
uoISSIUWO) vayd Ianywwo)
puog

s393foid pooyloqysiaN vayd




Regional
&
Economic Development
Projects

Committee

(2



Project:

Background:

Proposal:

Resolution:

Former McCartin School Housing Subdivision

In September 2018, the State Bond Commission allocated $1 million of
designated East Hartford bond funds for the demolition of four blighted
properties in the town.

In July 2022, the Bond Commission amended its allocation to allow a portion
of these funds to be used at the former McCartin Elementary School, which
the Town intends to demolish and replace with single family housing.
Pursuant to an MOU with the Town, CRDA utilized approximately $70,000 of
these funds for a hazardous building materials study and the creation of a
demolition and abatement plan for the site.

In May 2023, the Board approved $3.5 million to implement the abatement
and demolition plan.

The Town is now seeking an additional $1.0 million from its bond account to
construct certain site improvements - including roadways, sidewalks and
utilities - necessary for residential development. Following completion of
that work, the Town will issue an RFP for a housing developer to construct at
least 16 single-family houses on the site.

“The Executive Director is authorized to apply to the State Bond Commission
for a total of $4.5 million from the designated CRDA/East Hartford
authorizations to provide a grant in aid to the Town of East Hartford for
demolition, abatement and site work at the former McCartin school to allow
for residential development on the site. The Executive Director is authorized
to enter into appropriate assistance agreements with the Town of East
Hartford for such grant and to utilize CRDA staff to assist the Town with these
projects.”

Al



$202/91/5

ueo1 NOW AND %00ES

ss3304d Ul Buisod ueo| £202/v1/21 £202/9/2% £€202/6/11 ueo| YOYI WIS 000°00L'TS$ 12916 JU0J4 03 UOIIEIOJJ JuBINEISIY wesnesay s,auoqied

¥202/81/1T

1202/€2/L

Ajuioys uidaq 03 uonINASUOD 020Z/1¢/L £€20Z/91/¢€ €z0L/6/ Aunb3 fueoq 000°005°5S 132losd 3sn paxiw ‘UCIIINIISUOI MBN puejpoop/Aueqjy
ueo| Tued
Aemispun yiom e/u ze0z/9t/9 zzoT/L/t spung A0 000'000°t'$ UBO| |BIUBLUUOIIAUZ @ UOIDNIISUO) UOYIWeH £-SET
Aemuapun UondNASUO) eju zoT/ve/s Teoz/L/t ueoq 000°000°1$ 3I0M J03eA3|3 puog
SWooy 0L
$7/€ pauadp 120T/TZ/TT | T20T/ST/TT | T20T/€/TT ueo 000°001'SS puUB.gq M3U 0} |330Y JO UOISISAUOY 234L3|qnog/uolty
(apis Jospuim/piojuieH)
Aemiapun Suuaauidua ‘pajnpayas yJom 3 8102/02/6 - - ply-ul-juess 000°S20°TS B DPISIIALY J0 YLIOU HEMIBAY aimydesay
PJOJLIEH 0} UOISUIIXS JO JudWdO[3AaP | Iseyd
WOLIIAY
pieday ajoN
uadp 6102/t/v 610Z/0T/T |8102/0Z/21 ueo) adpug / uoRINAISUOD 000'005°€$ e Ayunwwo) 1R naed
uadQ adesen 8102/02/6 - - *dosd vQyd 000°000°LTS adesen a8esen YInos |;duysng
319(dwod 3jo: ygyd 915 J0 JU2WAO(2AIP YUM DURISISSY [AS aus
13d0}2A3P |ERUAPISIS YIIM UOIENOCIIU Ul UMOL efu €T0Z/ST/T e/u WWeIY spiayumoJg 4I3G 000°000°2$ 40 UOIL|OWSP PUB JUIWIIBGE JO LONBIISIUIWPY IP[aM jeuonien - uojduimaN
a8esen YUON "1 3u0J4 1€ siuawarosdus 33esed
paje|as g Suyooadialem pue s3uIwaAcIdw)
pa13|dwod sieday 8102/SZ/L - - 2Jn31puadxd Yy 139119 000°000°€S afeulesp wJols ‘UONIISIAIUI SNQUIN(OI/IU0IS PUISI 193136 JU04Y
1€ syuaWanoIdwl (emsso.d g Suineq
0z0Z/12/L
810Z/11/21 sjuawanosdw) 13 Ju3Wdo(3A3PL
77/€ pJeog 01 pAuuasasd uoday 8102/52/L - - ple-ui-jues9 000°00S°TS 03 udisap 1 Juuue|g 19 [euoiday piojuey
snyexs jeaosddy |eaosddy jenosddy UNPNAIS unowy vaud uonduasag walosd
uoissiwwo) | pseog vayd | asnwwo)
puog

s133(04d Juawdojaaaq wouod3 pue |euoiday vayd

4



29

s319uaby 31015 43430 WOIf YYD 03 pallafsupiy

v202/ST/S
“13dojaAsp
1e1uA0d YIIM SUOISSNOSIP Ul UMOJ, *SsJueusa; Sujujewsa. Te0T/9z/s | teoZ/9t/e e Jleiay
3183012 03 $3J0M UMO 3[iL{M OM) JBYI0 S0} ABAIBPUN tzoz/iz/r | stoz/efz 1202/6/6 pUL3E) 000'005°0T$ e oA 16 UBLIAO[PADPSY PUE LOISIADOY ezeld sue JBAIS
uBISap oW ‘PaYSIIOWp I sey SBUIP|ING 3JY3 4O 1SJ14
udwudojanap
|BIIUBPISAI JO) MO]|B O3 SIUIWIA0IdWI
|eac.dde pseog Bunieme Buipuny vzoz/6/s ple-ut-juess 000°00S'v$ 2115 JO LOIDNIISUOD PUB [00YDS
£20Z/81/S J3U140} O JUBWIJRGR PUB UOKI[OWSQ JuisnoH XS UIIeIIN
|00Y2S UIIBDIN IO}
ajqeteAe 0s|e SpUng *sa1ladosd |RIUSPISI
ureDIW J40j pajeasd ueld owaq TzoT/et/L 23.Y3 PUB UONRIS 3J1) UMOL J3ULIO)
‘33ep 0} PAYSs)|OWap $31N3ONAS JNCY 810Z/0Z/6 8102/02/6 ple-ul-juess 000°000°1$ e Buipnjout ‘sainonas palydig sjudwanosdwy
* JNOJ JO UONOWIIP puUER JUIWIleqy Auadoig pooysoqydian
pajqesip o4 Ajye|noiued
Buipuad syuwsad -dio) Aty 8102/07/6 8102/02/6 ple-uj-juess 000'0PE'TS ‘3yJed 3y3 uYIMm pue 03 53308
pasosdwu i3 ssiedas Buipnppul jied 1A 1349
“y4ed J3A)Y 1BIID 0 SIUBWBA0IdW|
31Is eze|d sJapuno4 01
€707/0€/9 £€202/81/S ple-ui-juels 000°005°9$ 03 Juaselpe Jo uo s3up|ing jo uolowaq
V@YD pue sjueynsuod Sujuued
J3d0|RABP ‘UMOL YlIIM SNUIZUOI SUOISSNISIQ Juawaleqe/uonjowap pue
8102/1/9 ple-ul-uels 000°005$ 1USWAO|aAIP [RNIUAPISAI JOJ MOj[R O} eze|d s1apunod
udisap adeJen g Suiuue|d JaiseN
Apnis aue Jan|is SODY¥D
T 3seyd Joj Buiuueld yatm umo Buisisse yayd (399fosd NgH3 Ul PAPUIWIWIOD3S SJUBWBA0HWI syuawanoadw)
paie|dwon 13(04d yjemapis Jo T aseyd 6002/v/v 10} INdO 01 Uan3 spuny Jo aduejeg) £88'TTOTS 2adeds193.3s pue $3|eMssoL sjuawanosdwy aue 43A)IS
ple-ui-uels ‘S)|EM3PIS MaU JO uolze| RISy
B318 UIMPOOD L)
uoa|dwos Suueau st |)) aseyd s10e/sz/L | 8v0z/1T/9 pre-uuelo 000°000°%$ UaWdO[aAP MBU 31ePOWILIOIDE O 333103 uimpooS
“8101dwoD |] 3seug pue | aseyd soul| 332Ulep MaU Jo UOIE|E3SUI Jeau sjuawdaosdw) adeujesq
Pa3jeup Butaq Appuasind suswaale Juesd wys vayd €70Z/05/9 aus
‘sannuswe 810Z/1/9 | €z0Z/81/S pre-ui-juesd ,000°000°ZT$ x3(d1INW J3W.I0) O JBWAO[RASP3I
snid sjuawpede ¢ “xosdde spnjoul sueid udisaq 910Z/Tt/L 9T0Z/St/6 pue uonIowp ‘uonIsINboy S BUIAU)) ISEIMOYS JaW1104
sniexs [eaoaddy jeacsddy |eacaddy 3PS unowy vayd uonduisaq Paloid
uoISSIWWO) | pJeog YAYD | I9Njwwo)
puog

piojuieH 1se3/vayd




Venue

(3)



Rentschler Stadium Management Extension

Background: In April 2013, CRDA entered into a ten-year Facilities Management
Agreement with Global Spectrum (now OVG) for management of both the XL Center and
Pratt & Whitney Stadium. In 2021, the XL portions of the Agreement were extended to June
30, 2025, white the Stadium portions were later extended to June 30, 2024.

Currently, the two buildings work closely together, with several positions shared between
them and salaries allocated accordingly, producing economies for both. Under the new
management arrangement contemplated for the XL Center, however, the buildings may
need to be operated independently and any savings associated with a single operator may
be lost and must be assessed and accounted for. This also assures that a bidding process
built on independent operations at Rentschler is accurate and fair.

Consequently, the process of fully separating operations of the two venues is more
complicated than initially thought with a consequentimpact on the existing and approved
biennial budget for the upcoming fiscalyear. Upon consultation with OPM, a one-year
extension of the Stadium portions of the Agreement will atlow us adequate time to work
through that process, to maintain the next year’s budget forecast as previously
contemplated within the State’s biennial budget and to evaluate the bid process upon final
resolution of any management agreement to operate the XL, an operating agreement that
should resolve itself in'the next several months.

Resolution: The Executive Directoris authorized to extend the provisions of the Facilities
Management Agreement with OVG pertaining to Pratt & Whitney Stadium until June 30,
2025.



Executive Director

62



14 93eg

$202/L1/S $TTT'S 31epdn uodINNSUO)

‘Buiso|d
Buipuad $zoz Aely S a)ep YE)S 3|Npayds
'yBnoaL yiem [eniut 10} yZ0Z/E0/H0
42dojaAagIaUMO UIM J3aW JElS YAND ‘uoney|iqeyal g uonesoysal aly Jun (g) ybiz ON %0 §95'292'L 85v'2L 8 Aueqiy 069
¥202/02/50 uo aInpayds
MaIASI 0) JaUMO Yim uiebe j1eaw [im
VQa¥O ‘$Z0Z Sunr St slep Uels 9npayds
"ubnouyy jem [enul 1o} $Z0Z/0Z/20 'Sjiun Wooipsq
JadojaaaQ/JaumO Yyum 193w Yels Yaud -3UO pue oIpM)s Ojul 3oedS [BIDJAIWOI/IHO JO UOISIBAUOD) oN %0| - bOv'LL0'S Vi 19908 Neld Sh/LE
pa)a|duwiod SI }JoM [BJUSLLUOIIAUG aWOS "s355a20Jd uonersasaid
‘gg.l 8inpayos uonanisuoD) 2U0JSIY pue |esnoanyase ybnosyy Bupiiom ase pue 784
‘Buisoo uo Butem Apuaniny sadojarsp paJeajo aney Aay| ‘adeds [elosawiwos snid sjun [eyuapisal
BY} YiM J0BIUOD BpeW SBY YGHD|00L Oul PaUBAUOD 3 ||im malAxed ul Apadoud jewsnpul abie) v ON %0| - 8EE'€2E'GC 21229 001 mawoloypeg 691
PaWIUOD 3] 0} HZOZ JAWNG
J0 @1ep yess pajedionue ‘uoneinp yuow Buisoo jeuy uo Bunepn 1502 payabpng yim Buole pauleiqo
Z1 SMOYS 3[Npayog Uononisuoy Juaung| sem ainpayos uononisuoy ‘sbuimesp pamainal sey Heis vYayod ON %0| - 169°0LL'2L 0£2°LE by peaymoLy
a|npayos
agl |euno;} & Joy sadofeasg yum 1eaw o} Buisojo uo Bumea ON %0 - 000'229'0L 9v'cL S8 Suapieg piojpag
‘Bunuied
pue ‘Buiwud *yom wuy Buipnpul Jun sJaumo ayy ul Aemsapun
OS[E S YJOM ySiuld "Yluow Jxau ay) ulyum payoadxa ase (Jouaul
pue Aua) spun juawpede ay) 0} siooq ‘suswyede |eluapisal
yioq u) pajjeisul ale s)auiqed uayoyy -ayaidwoa Ajlejueisqns auloy
ase Bupyby pue ‘Bugured ‘Bupuud yJom wiy syuswuede Alwe)
$Z0Z 130100 21ep uona|dwo) [BRUBPIS3S OM) 3y} Ut |[am BuissaiBoid si yJom ysiutg SO %¥9 000'S5}'L 0vs's sa1y) VYNIN WniAsy /v
'¥202/10/80 '¥202/¥TIS0
1oy panpayos Buipjing ulepy “mojjoy| Aq uo aq oy pajedionue s| Jamod JuaueLR "SEaJE JAY)O ||B UO
Alsreipaww 0) Aouednodo pue $Z0zZ/LE/50|  Sanunuod syom YBnoy ‘g % § $100]d UO pape)s aAeY SaYSIUI]
Xauuy JO UORSIdWod Joj S||ed 3NpaYoS Buipiing uey '9)9i1dwod %001 Je St Bulpiing (xauuy) ssaid SOA %G.| 051'299 | s21'vzs'6E v9L w3 s
‘¢ Jooj4 uo unbaq sey [lemlug ‘Buiquinid o Joj Buniem
¥Z02/60 Uo [eaute Jeab| ‘aya|dwos Buiyouan Juswaseq 9,001 1€ SI }Jom apede) JoLaIX]
|eawaas Buipuad $z0z 1snbny uons(dwod| %0/ e st DYAH ‘UBnoy %08 je sioppenuod 3pd yim Butobuo
SMOYS 3|NPaYds uoidNASUOD JuaunD|  siduom ybnoy J3w "siooy [[e uo pajs|dwod si Buiweyy ybnoy SSA %89| 0s2'e8 | 992'005°L 85¢'LE Se 19anS pead 5.2
€
‘pancsdde usaq sey ‘|eause| Jool4 uo pajaidwod Bulaq ase spun |3po (2) omL ‘& - | SJooy
seab Joj Buiiem ayym ‘aunbiyuos Jamod|passed aey suonoadsul |lem ybnoy "ajisuo palojs ale syauIqe)
Aesodway Joj WHNd 0 Juas uoneolddy ‘unbaq sey Bunuied pue ul ase sbulie) "¢ g € 'Z sJooy
uonadwod jeuly wedw (1M Jeas) [edwd9|3 uo 3)ajdwod si ¥0048ays ‘paybnos Ajjejuelsqns ase saped |
‘$202 1shbny 4o} s1 uonajdwos 1sfosd ayy. 334 9191dwod 0} $J0pUI0D Ul ybBnos sey Jojoenu0) JVAH TN %Z2) £60'9L2 | 060'LED'Q 0.5'62 [44 19ang Ule 625
== S18foid BujSROH YQD
5500
8inpeydg smeys| Buipund| dwod %) 09 | uopangsuog pseH d4s9 | suun| Kewwng yoefoid

veozieels

ajepdn uononssuon




\n/

N
Ok

Z#adey v202/L1/s vT'TT's epdn uopdnisuo)

‘PaINaas si
Buipuny uaym asuawwod 03 buipplg ‘suonepuawwosal Ajisuap
paseasoul papiaocsd pue uejd Juswdoaasp jo| 91 pasodosd
asL pamainal Sey Y3y ‘P3INJaxXs Uaaq Sey JPBIue) YD ON ] asi | ose'se owaQ {00Yog UBDIW
202 aunp Ayea 2)ep 0} paya|dwod ase sieod ¢ Jo 2 ‘Guiobuo saouapisay
| Aeyy aje| paja|dwiod aq 0} Jom JojeAa|3| S| uohe|ielSUl ‘PaIBAIIBp USaq SABY SaUIYORW JOJEAS|S MaN (£) S9N %59 - zLL'aly puog ay] - 19anS WnjAsy 8ee
'$202 'LE Ael Aq pajajdwod ‘SjJUBWNO0P 3noasopd |le yum Buoje +zoz Aew jo pus Joj awbag uno) Bury
aq |Im uona|dwosnnoaso|) (eutd|  panpayss ase sBunyew juawaned ‘paiajduwiod si Buired feuld oN %wse] - 000'260'L yaloid abeuiesg ‘H'3
202 I1ed Ul Yels pinod uondNAsUoD
‘ssaooud Bumwiad ayy jo Aossw ay) e (ueol vayod 1INy ) juswanoidwy
s1 103(0ud SIY} ded JaAlY JBaID) U} YUMm Sy Aewwns pajlejap paydeye a9s aseald SN %LZ 0LO'PZE'L Ned JaAlY Jeals) piojueH 1se3
sj1o8fo.d Juewdojeas( ajwouody g _m:o_mczt
‘pa|npayos se buissaiboud s| yoafosd 'dn
20z 1snbny ‘uonsjdwos pajewns3 s Buibeys 'Aemuapun s| 3JOM pue a)Isuo i Jojoenuo?) 1afoid oN %oe| - 000'006 yasny) Apaqgn
‘uawdojaaap ayy
yoddns 0} ayis ay} Jo JOUBIUI BY} UO PaIINNSUOD 3q [Im sadeds
Buiyped g1 1 Ajl@lewixoiddy Jueua) [elawwod [euolippe suo
6202 Jaquiada( jo ajep uonaidiiod| pue jueq [enuajod B Jueinelsas ajeosdn ue ‘Jusuipedag YesH
B SMOYS 3|npayos waung 2oz Aey|  AnD mau e Buisnoy 'aiis ay uo Buippng §s-000'ZE € 1oNUIsUOd
0 pua Aq 9ZI1qON O} Wea] uoRdNAHSUoy fim '(DAN) Irouno) uswdojaaa jeuoneN ‘Jadojaasp ayL ECL %Z £5E's€zZ'0L pue|poopn 3 Aueqly
uonejusWNoop jeuclippe pajsanbal
SBY YYD ‘Pappe uaaq aABY SjUN AI0W pUB PISIAGY U] seyY
"$20Z Jawwns ae| aep 196pnq j03loi4 "dn uesp |BluswuONALg Buna|dwos Apusun) (ueoy yQyd iy L) asnay aandepy g UOISIBAUOD
ueys pajpslord Buisoo Bunieme sijoaloud| 10sfoid payem pue aysuo B}NOW SOHED Yim Jaw Jels vaND ON %0 000'005'8 S€2 - ¢ 9seud UojiweH /€2
‘pavels sey (%51 ) Buiwes 4 ‘aysuo painoas pue
pasoss st uawdinb3 OYAH IV ~ %51 3e paweyy st L# Buiping
§Z0Z isnbny Joj pajewnss
uona|dwod "uogeInp yyuow ¢z pajedionuy| ON %61 000'002 | ¥92°'0L2'92 €51 ysnig Jajng
(apis Jospuipm ) ued
‘ssaooud Aojejnbas (ueo vaxd N L) JUOIHRAIY - piojleH
ay) jo Aouaws ay) Je si 1oaloud siyL Aewwns pajlejap payoepe aas aseald SAA %egl - 000'000'L aindeday JWoIPaALY
0[0.d pooysoqubieN vaud
51500
g|npeyos smejs| Bujpung| dwos o, 09 | uoponasuo) piey 489 | suun Aiewwng j98foid
$Z0Z/Z2IS ajepdn uononJsuo)




€ #9ded

$202/02/S v2'ZT'S 21epdn UOKINIISUOD

‘Remuapun si N 1S
JU0J4 pue paajdwiod mou ale 90D % 98D

‘sooeds Bupued
vQy diepowwosde o} ubisapas a|qissod e pasu Aew 1§ yainy)

yafosd
uone)s A3 sabeses) Hupped

"M3IADJ JBpUN pue
pasedaid 44y Jueynsuo) ubisaq jooy

"JOOY Jamo ] Jo Juswaoe|das
apnjoul 0} YJom Aoud - Qg1 uoissiwwo?) puog / Buipung

pial4 Jajyosiuay

‘$20Z 62 Ael anp ase spig

EELIIVETS
pig/ubisaguoald

Alessadau [eaosdde uoissiwwio)) puog "paja|dwod U29q IABY PIGal PISIASL B 10 SIUSLUNDOP J08f0id S9A 10§ - 000'000°L ysloid uoneaouay X £202
SONUBA
Y¥202/,0/S0 U0 paAIadal spig "$Z/20/p Uo panss)
sem KkoAINg sjeUdB SnopJeZeH UoKHowag-aid 4O} 44y "ezeld Z aseyd
agl| sueqssals e sbuiping omy Buiuiewal Jo owa(q @ Juawaleqy -0Wa(] eZe|d aue JaA|IS
‘202 ‘LS Aey noge Jo uo ‘unBaq sey
paje|dwoo aq ||m Buipaas 3 |1os doj jeul4|  uoneIo}SBL BYIS 'PIAOWBI USB] BABY SUOREPUNOS B SABIS ||V oN %es| - 000'961'L owa(] ezeld aueT JaAIS
% 9509
oInpoydsi smeyg| Suipung| dwiod % 09 | uopangsuo) pseH 489 | suun Aewwing 3oefoid
vzoz/TTIS a)epdn uondNASUO)



Miscellaneous

()



Attending the 2024 Core Hydration Classic at the XL Center? Look ... https://www.courant.com/2024/05/16/attending-the-2024-core-hydrat..

Attending the 2024 Core Hydration Classic at the XL
Center? Look forward to restaurant discounts and a
block party

Staff report

As USA Gymnastics hosts its 2024 Core Hydration Classic at the X1, Center this weekend, guests

can enjoy a special two-day restaurant and shop discount program, according to a release.

Many downtown restaurants and shops from Friday, May 17 to Saturday, May 18 will have
discounts or items for guests who show their XL Center ticket, thanks to a collaboration between
the XL Center, the Connecticut Convention & Sports Bureau, and businesses across the city, per a
release.

Check out some of the participating businesses below:

* XL Center Sports Bar on the corner of Church and Ann Uccello Street
e Banh Meee at 126 Ann Uccello St.

e Connecticut’s Old State House at 800 Main St.

Emrey’s Specialty Sweets & Sodas at 196 Trumbull St.

Gentle Bull Shop on 45 Pratt St.

Hartford Prints! at 42V2 Pratt St.

The Brownstone at 114 Asylum St.

e The Place 2 Be Downtown at 5 Constitution Plaza

e Sunberry Restaurant and Bar at 65 Pratt St.

Fans can also look forward to a “Tumble Street Fan Fest” block party Saturday, May 18, complete
with free activities on Pratt St., located right across from the XL Center, per a release. Take part in
yard games like corn hole while listening to a DJ with music from 4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

“The Tumble Street Fan Fest will be a great way for USA Gymnastics fans to experience downtown
Hartford prior to or after the Core Hydration Classic,” said Ben Weiss, general manager of the XL

Center. “Pratt Street is going to be bustling with music, games, food and drink specials, and
excitement as everyone gathers to see their favorite gymnasts compete inside the XL Center.”

S
(’00/‘""7‘

sr62Y

1 of | 5/16/2024, 10:29 AM



Hartford leads state in repurposing buildings for housing https:ﬁinsideinvestigator.orgfhartford-leads-state-in-repurposing-buil..
INSIDE —
INVESTIGATOR —

s-6ey

NEWS

Hartford leads state in repurposing buildings for
housing -

:i by Brandon Whiting
47 May 16, 2024

Hartford remains at the edge of the spear in terms of adaptive reuse housing projects according to a recent
study by RentCafe. Over half of the 2,238 new apartments in the Hartford-East Hartford-Middletown metro
area expected to open in the near future are adaptive reuse projects.

Adaptive reuse is the conversion of a building from one purpose to another, for example, redeveloping an old
factory into a new hospital, or an old church into a new school. Adaptive reuse has gained steam in recent
years as a popular development concept for its ability to maintain cities’ cultural and architectural herifa '
preventing cornerstone buildings from turning vacant. It also benefits developers as repurposing extan 5

buildings often costs less time and money than new construction. Privacy - Term

of 3 5/16/2024 10-57 AM



Hartford leads state in repurposing buildings for housing https://insideinvestigator.org/hartford-leads-state-in-repurposing-buil..

“Repurposing outdated properties helps alleviate the shortage of rental units at various price points,
particularly in areas where vacant or underused buildings are common,” said Maurie Irimia, a RentCafe
spokesperson. “In Hartford, nearly all future apartment conversions are targeted at low and middle-income
renters.”

Irimia also highlighted the environmental benefits provided by repurposing buildings as opposed to building
new construction.

“Adaptive reuse offers a sustainable alternative to new housing construction,” said Irimia. “This process
minimizes the environmental impact associated with traditional developments and the production of new
materials, making it an eco-friendly approach to design and construction.”

Irimia clarified that the apartments projected in the study ranged from those that have been merely proposed,
to those that have been approved. She said that two thirds of Hartford’s projects have already been approved,
but construction hasn’t begun, while the other third are projects that are still in the proposal phase.

The concept of adaptive reuse has caught the attention of developers, municipal officials, and state legislators.
In the last week of this year’s legislative session, the State Senate passed a bill that would have accelerated the
rate at which commercial buildings could be repurposed for housing. According to a statement released by the
Senate Democrats, it was “designed to address Connecticut’s housing shortage by reducing red tape

associated with converting commercial buildings into residential developments.” However, despite its passage
by the Senate, the bill died on the House floor.

Several adaptive reuse projects have been recently approved for housing projects in the Hgﬂfo;d.a:f- Lgrea; last

June, the city approved a $50 million renewal plan that would convert an old factory orlBartholomew St. into
a 120-unit apartment complex, and last October, a $42 million renewal plan was approved that would turn its
ola Fuller Brus}Dactory into a 160-unit apartmeny. In West Hartford, development finished last year on a

erposed the former Sisters of St. Joseph of Chambery convent into approximately 300
apartments.

Out of the 150 metro areas that were studied, Hartford was ranked as having th@ost adaptive reuse
housing projects in its construction pipeline, said Irimia. With 1,142 repurposed housing units projected for
Hartford, it appears to be punching significantly above its weight. Similar sized metro areas such as Salt Lake
City, UT, Grand Rapids, MI and Tucson, AZ are expected to convert 868 units, 891 units, and 275 units
respectively.

Hartford’s continued drive to repurpose its vacant buildings into housing reflects trends at the national level.
According to the study, 2023 saw a 17.6 percent increase in converted apartments compared to 2022. Hotels
were the most commonly repurposed buildings for housing projects completed in 2023 at the national leye
with offices, factories and warehouses trailing respectively. In Hartford, however, the two most repurp
building types are offices and warehouses.

20f3 5/16/2024, 10:57 AM



Harttord leads state in repurposing buildings for housing https://insideinvestigator.org/hartford-leads-state-in-repurposing-buiI.

RentCafe’s study ranked Farmington, with 424 units, and New Britain, with 286 units, as the state’s two
closest competitors to the Hartford area in regard to adaptive reuse housing projects.

© 2024 Connecticut Inside Investigator.

Powered by Newspack

40

iof3 5/16/2024. 10:57 AM



Trinity College buildings named to national historic registry https://www.hartfordbusiness.com/article/trinity-college-buildings-n..

Trinity College buildings named to national historic
registry B

By Hanna Snyder Gambini

Several buildings on Trinity College’s Hartford campus have been named to the National Register of
Historic Places, the school announced Thursday.

The National Park Service designated an 11.4-acre rectangular area anchored by “the Long Walk”
area and Chapel as the Trinity College Long Walk Historic District with national importance.

e .

Trinity College President Joanne Berger-Swg_eQé?said the designation “is a profound
acknowledgment of the effduring significance of our past and the importance of Trinity’s
architecture to American history and society today.”

The register is the nation’s official list of cultural resources worthy of preservation because of their
significance in American life, and is part of a federal program that supports public and private
efforts to protect historic and archaeological assets, the school said.

College officials said they sought the designation while planning the school’s yearlong bicentennial
celebration.

Trinity’s featured architecture dates back to the late 19th century through the mid-20th century, the
college said.

That time period followed the campus’s 1878 relocation from a hill in downtown Hartford that is
now the site of the State Capitol, to its Summit Street home, school officials said.

The Long Walk encompasses a series of attached buildings laid out around three sides of the Main
Quad and roughly forming the letter “c.” It is made up of adjacent buildings including Jarvis Hall,
built in 1878; Northam Towers, 1883; and Seabury Hall, 1878; as well as later additions Williams
Memorial Hall, 1914; Hamlin Hall, 1931; Cook Hall, 1931; Martin W. Clement Chemistry
Laboratory, 1936; Goodwin-Woodward Hall, 1940; and Downes Hall, 1958.

The area “represents a precedent-setting design, not only for its collection of Gothic Revival-style
craftsmanship, but also for its innovation in campus Elanning, through the original vision of a
series of quadrangles and international collaboration,” said Jenny Schofield, Connecticut’s deputy
state historic preservation officer who shepherded the process for the National Register. “Following
its completion, high-quality Gothic Revival architecture also proliferated throughout Hartford.”

D

] of 1 5/17/2024, 11:01 AM



Ken Sugiura: 'Seismic' changes are coming to college athletics, not entirely for
the better

May 18, 2024 at 10:00 p.m.

Gergia eesive lineman Christen Miller (52) tackles Georgia Tech running back Dontae Smith (4) at Bobby
Dodd Stadium on Nov. 25, 2023, in Atlanta. (Jason Getz/The Atlanta Journal-Constitution/TNS)

ATLANTA -- Possibly as early as next week, college athletics could change forever.

The catalysts are three lawsuits against the NCAA and power conferences that are expected to be settled, with
the NCAA owing $2.8 billion in damages, according to reporting by Yahoo Sports' Ross Dellenger. The NCAA
and conference leaders likely will agree to terms, as the potential losses if the cases go to trial could be a
staggering $20 billion.

Part of the settlement also stipulates that athletes at power-conference schools can be paid directly by the
schools themselves. It's the biggest step taken in the steady advances that have been made in allowing athletes
to receive more of college athletics' enormous revenue pie, following the expansion of scholarships and
legislation allowing athletes to be paid for the use of their name, image and likeness, among other changes.

Power-conference schools will be able to annually earmark about $21 million to directly compensate athletes,
likely starting in the fall of 2025. Traditionally presented as a level of competition distinguished by amateur
athletes playing for love of school, college athletics will be beyond question a professional entity.

"This is a seismic shift in college athletics," ACC commissioner Jim Phillips told media at the conference's
spring meetings this week in Amelia Island, Fla. "It's not a matter of if; it's going to happen. It's happening
now."

In many ways, it is progress. Particularly since football and basketball coaches began drawing multimillion-
dollar salaries and conferences started raking in literal billions for their TV rights, the call for athletes -- the
ones playing in the games that draw the eyeballs and sell the tickets and jerseys -- to receive their share has

become increasingly difficult to ignore, not to mention refute. @



There is some poetic justice in that EA Sports' "College Football 25" video game will be released in July,
several weeks after the expected settlement. It renews the highly popular series that the company stopped
producing in 2013 after a lawsuit was filed against the NCAA for selling the rights to football and men's
basketball players' images and likenesses for video games without financially compensating them. It was one of
the first significant events in the movement for college athletes to receive more of the wealth flowing through
the industry.

FBS players were offered $600 and a copy of the game (a few star players received much bigger deals) for the
use of their name, image and likeness in the game, and more than 11,000 from all 134 FBS teams signed up. It
just makes sense.

There's another side to this upheaval, though. By the terms of the settlement, as reported by Dellenger, the
power-conference schools (including Georgia and Georgia Tech) will be able to offer their athletes up to $21
million annually on top of their scholarships.

Some athletic departments, such as Georgia, are better positioned to absorb that additional cost. In fiscal year
2023, the UGA athletic association declared $210 million in revenues and $187 million in expenses, clearing
$23 million.

Others face a crisis. In the same 2023 fiscal year, the Tech athletic association generated $134 million in
revenues while spending $132 million, which for Tech represented an unusually successful year in the ledger.

But the obstacles don't end there. As part of the settlement, according to Yahoo Sports, the NCAA will offer $1
million to $2 million less per school in annual distributions for the next 10 years as part of damages owed to
athletes for usage of their name, images and likenesses before the NCAA made NIL payments legal in 2021.

Further, another part of the settlement will remove the NCAA's scholarship limits for each sport. For instance,
Division I baseball teams are allowed 11.7 scholarships, which can be broken up and spread across the roster.
By terms of the settlement, roster limits will be set for each sport, and schools will be able to offer as many
scholarships as they'd like.

That means if the baseball roster max is set at 30, teams can offer 30 full scholarships. That's nearly a threefold
increase in scholarship cost.

Schools won't be required to add scholarships and also don't have to use all of the $21 million marked for
payments. But the implication is pretty obvious. Schools that have the resources to offer more scholarships will

be more competitive than the ones that can't.

And, for good measure, remember that TV rights payouts for the SEC and Big Ten continue to climb, while the
ACC and Big 12 lag. The gap figures to grow only wider.

Particularly for schools with less, something will have to give to meet the new payroll demands, which
presumably will go mostly to football and men's basketball athletes.

That could mean non-revenue sports programs being cut, athletic department staffs being reduced or services to
athletes, such as training or academic support, being reduced, or a combination.

Regarding the likelihood of sports programs being cut, "I think you're going to see some of that happen, for

sure," an FBS-level athletic director told the AJC. G P%)



In short, in the pursuit of giving a relatively small number of athletes their share of the pie (which they've
earned), the whole structure could be turned over. It's already happening to some degree with NIL payments,
but in short order "negotiating contracts with high-school prospects" and "managing salary cap" will
presumably be part of the job description of college coaches and administrators.

And, the settlement does not address the access that athletes will have to the transfer portal, although it
conceivably could be part of the contracts made between schools and athletes.

It's true that this will only certify what has been happening all along. There always have been athletes with their
eyes on the pros, boosters making under-the-table payments and coaches who claimed that their teams were
families in one breath and bolted for a new team and a bigger contract the next.

But for those who believed in and supported the traditional identity of college athletics -- young people
competing as amateurs and valuing athletic scholarships to colleges that they might not have been able to afford
or be admitted to otherwise -- something is about to be irrevocably lost.

"I just think it's so unfortunate,” former Georgia athletic director Greg McGarity told the AJC. "And I know it's
a sign of the times, and you have to deal with it now. But from someone that really embraced intercollegiate
athletes as an amateur environment, those days are gone.



